REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TYPE)

seve__ 1005758 soctat e, 18(A60-TT

1. Divicion Name/Staf{ Neme _ Commnications/McCoy

2. orm_Comunications/McCoy

3. OcR__Legal Services

4. Suggested Docket TVitle __Reguest for Cencellation of Pay Teleghone Certificete Mo, 1799 by

Call Commnicetions, Inc,. sffective October 1, 1998,

5. suggested Dockat Meiifing List (attach separate shest if necessary)

A. Provids MANES OMLY for regulated compsnies or ACRONYMS CMLY regulated industries,
a8 shoun in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.

8. Provide CONPLETE name and address for sil others. (Maich representatives to clisnta.)
1. Partien and their representetives (If any)

Cotl Commpications, Inc,

2. Interested Persons and their repressntatives (if any)

4, Chack omm:
XX Documentation is attached.

Pocumentation will be provided with recommsndstion.
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FROM | TEI-HARRY . PHONE ND. © 540 434 !.4!.. Oct. 01 1990 @5:@2PM P2
Cal

ncoporoted

Dear Ms. McCoy;

| am requesting that our Pay Telephone Certificate No. 1799 be canceled due to
the sale of all amets to Davel Commmications Group, inc.

I am enclosing a check for $36.00 as requested In your letter.
Sincerely,

J. ). Wallace
Vice President

Endosure

TEL (340) 434-3857 2122 POt Repubiicc Rbad + Homeonburg. Virgino 72801 FAX (340) A24-1413



FROM : TEI-HRRRY . PHONE ND. : S48 434 14. Oct. 81 1990 @5:81PH P1

. .
@w FAX COVER SHEET
incorporated
TEL {840) 434-0087 ﬂnmmm Harrisonburg, VA 22001 FAX (5409 4341413
Sent To: /%
i LQ_QD.L 'PSC.
FAXNtllinr : Numberof Pages: 3d - -
(ioctuding Cover Page)

DATE / TRME Sent: 49{ 422 _ 453w
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Printed by Toni McCoy 10/@k&/98  11:04am
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From: Toni McCoy
To: Jackie Knight
Subject: fwd: RAF Question

e e e e LT T

NOTE 10/05/98=10:23am=

I may have asked this, but didn't keep
myself a copy.

Call Communications, Inc.
Company Code TD657
Certificate 1799

They have requested cancellation and said
they mailed a check for $56 for RAF's due
in with their request to my attention.

I haven't received the letter, so they
faxed me a copy of the letter. Have you
received the check?

Thank you.

Fwdeby:=)ackie=Knight=10/05/98=10: 31am=
Fwd to: Toni McCoy

Yes, we received payment. They only
letter we received was the one you mailed
to them dated 09/16/98. We received
payment on 9/28.
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